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Dorothy Menasco 1 OLWAaN€e
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:14 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco _Admhhhﬂvoim__m
Subject: Thank you for your help. ' DOCUMENT NO. O a2\ - O%
DISTRIBUTION:
Ms. Menasco,

I received your e-mail and I have resubmitted the documents in Docket Nos. 070699-TP and 070736-TP per your instructions.
I placed the cover letter and the service list at the end of each documents. Thank you so much for your help. Please let me
know if I need to do anything else.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tailahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www . lawfla.com>

12/18/2008
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Dorothy Menasco Q‘_\Q\QC\O\ -0

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:13 PM
To: '‘Ann Bassett’ '

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: Thank you for your help.

We look forward to receiving the filings. Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:10 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Thank you for your help.

Kim,

Thanks for telling me about the cover letter on those documents. I just resubmitted them with the cover letter and service list
on the end of each document. Please let me know if you need anything else,

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www . lawfla.com>

12/18/2008
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Dorothy Menasco OMOWAG-TP
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:55 PM

To: ‘abassett@lawfla.com’

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070698-TP

Attachments: 2008-12-18, 070699, Intrado Comm Motion for Reconsid.PDF; 2008-12-18, 070689, Intrado Comm Req. Oral
Argument.PDF; 2008-12-18, 070699, Intrado Comm Cole letter transmitting Motion and Request.pdf

Ms. Bassett:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates,
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirments is

included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 2:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Cherie Kiser; Sandy Khazraee; Susan Masterton; Rebecca Ballesteros; Floyd Self; Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett
Subject: Docket No. 070699-TP

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

{850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 070699-TP, In re: Petition of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, Florida Statutes, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement
with Embarq Florida, Inc.

These are being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.

Total Number of Pages is 38

Intrado Communications Inc. Motion for Reconsideration - 32 pages

Intrado Communications Inc. Request for Oral Argument - 4 pages
Cover letter to Ann Cole with Service ListPost-Hearing Brief - 2 pages

12/18/2008
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Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abasset@iawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

12/18/2008
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Embarq

Mailstop: FLTLHOO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee. FL 32301
EMBARQ.com

August 8, 2008

FILED ELECTRONICALLY FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—Administrative
Ms. Ann Cole -ﬁm—-—cﬂnﬂlﬂm‘

Commission Clerk DOCUMENT No‘ﬁm_

Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070699-TP, Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Motion to Accept Post-Hearing Statement and
Brief One Day Out of Time; and Embarq’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is our Motion to Accept Post-Hearing Statement
and Brief One Day Out of Time. The Post Hearing Statement and Brief is also included for filing in the
above referenced docket matter as the Commission was previously unable to open the document filed
yesterday.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.
Sincerely,

/s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure

Susan S. Masterton
SENIOR COUNSEL
LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY
Voice: (850) 599-1560
Fax: (850) 878-0777
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From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com)]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 4:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Sandy Khazraee; Susan Masterton

Subject: Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief

Attachments: 070699 Embarq Post-hearing Statement and Brief 8-7-08.doc

Filed on Behalf of:

Docket No.

Tirle of filing:
Filed on behalf of:
No of pages:

Description:

EMBARG™
Roberta G. Cooper
8/8/2008

Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embargqg Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

070699 __

Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief

Embarq

53

Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief
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Legal Specialist
EMBARQ

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com

1313 Blair Stone Road | Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHOO0Z01

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prehibited. if you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.,

8/8/2008
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 4:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Embarq Florida, inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief (070699)

Attachments: 070699 Embarqg Post-hearing Statement and Brief 8-7-08.doc

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 4:47 PM

To: 'Filings@psc.statefl,us'

Cc: Khazraee, Sandra A [EQ]; Masterton, Susan S [EQ]

Subject: Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embargq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. __ 070699

Title of filing: ___Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief
Filed on behalf of: Embarg

No of pages: 53

Description: ____Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief

8/8/2008
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~
EMBARG"
Roberta G. Cooper
Legat Specialist
EMBARQ

Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com

1313 Blair Stone Road | Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHG0201

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidentiat and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), ptease contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.

8/8/2008
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Dorothy Menasco
S FPSC, CLK-CORRESPONDENCE —

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us __Admlnhtraﬂvei?arﬂa_f:onsumor

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 3:41 PM DOCUMENT NO. Qg\oll ‘D%

To: ‘roberta.g.cooper@embarg.com’ DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: 070699-TP, Embarg 's Response to Staff's Third ROGs (Nos. 26-38) and Third PODs (Nos. 18-22)

Attachments: 070699 Embarg’s Response to Staff's 3rd int and Pod.doc

Ms, Masterton,

Per your request received today at 2:26 p.m. (notice of service), we will not accept the filing received from your office
today at 2:14 p.m. (discovery responscs rather than notice of service). Thank you for following-up on that filing.

Feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or concems.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commiission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 2:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 070699-TP, Embarg 's Response to Staff's Third ROGs (Nos. 26-38) and Third PODs (Nos. 18-22)

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarg.com

Docket No. 070699

Title of filing: Embarg Florida Inc.’s Response to Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 26-38) and Third
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 18-22)

Filed on behalf of: Embarg

No of pages: 17

Description: Embarq Florida Inc.’s Response to Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 26-38) and Third
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 18-22)

Roberta G. Cooper
Legal Specialist
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

6/26/2008
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EMBARQ Corporation
Voire: 850-599-1563! Fax: 850-878-0777 |

Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@EMBARQ.com
Voice | Data | internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This emai! is the property of EMBARQ Corporation and/or its relevant affiliates and may contain confidential and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender and delete all copies of the message.

5 26/2008
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Clara Leider OF-00 qq

From: Infinger, Wink [Wink.Irfinger@dms.myflorida.com]

Sent:  Monday, April 07, 2008 3:33 PM FPSC, CLK - CO

To: Records Clerk [J Administrative . P%"DENCE

Subject: FPSC Docket mailing list DOCUMENT NO, ) 2 2 !’_ o7
DISTRIBUTION; ___

Office of Commission Clerk

Please place me on the docket’s mailing list as an interested person, for Docket 080159-TP, 080134-TP,
080089-TP, 070736-TP and 070699-TP.

Thanks,

Wink Infinger

Statewide 911 Coordinator

State of Florida
Department of Management Services

Communications & Information Technology Services
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 160C
Tallahasses, FL 32399-0950

Tel: 850.921.0041
Fax: 850.488.9837

State 911 Website: hitp:/fflorida911.myflorida.com/
“We Serve Those Who Serve Florida”

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mall communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

15

4/8/2008



From-CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 2028620958 T-068 P 001/002 F-884

FAX MESSAGE %%

CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP < S
1990 K STREET, N.W. o P

SUITE 959 \’_«; 2, %

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 To in

(202) 862-8900 < ¥

llf you have any questions concerning this wansiission, please call our Mail Room at (202) 862-8953.

{g-04-07 09:57

The information contained in this facsimile message is privileged and'confidential informarion intended only for the vse
of the individual and/or entity named below. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible to deliver it to the imtended recipient, you are hereby notified thar any distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immedi-
ately by telephone and return the original message 1o us at the above address by mail. Thank you,

DATE: April 7, 2008 | NO. OF PAGES: 2
o (Including Cover Page)

TO: Commission Clerk 7
FROM:  Angela Collins |  [Bocormerne, DI
DISTRIBUTION:

MESSAGE/SUBJECT:
The attached letter has been updated to reflect corrections on the docket

numbers. A hard copy was sent via U.S. Mail.
Please call with questions.
Thank you,

Angela
202-862-8930



FaX: (212) 269-5120

09:57 From-CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 2026628958 T-068 P 002/002 F-884

| 08-0eegT
CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP
. SUITE 950
1990 K STREET, N.W.
FIGHTY PIND STREEY WASHINGTON’ D.C. 20006'1181 ?Ei%ssl;'lxlrr}é?:nsg
New YOrk, N.Y. 10005-1702 LOND‘:;\&,E‘I\:C;IEA,I;IS) 59::::: 2HA
i RAL AN TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 FAX: (011) 44.20.7920.9825

EACSIMILE  (202) 8525958

CHERIE R. Kiser | 202-862-8950 | ckiser@cgrdc.com

April 3, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Contact Information Update
Docket No. 070736-TP,
Docket No. 070699-TP. and Docket No. 080134-TP

Dear Ms. Cole:

Below is updated contact information for Chérie R. Kiser and Angela F. Collins.
Please update your general records and the service list in the above-referenced matters to reflect

our new contact information.

Chérie R. Kiser - AngelaF. Collins

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP '~ Cazhill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W. 1990 K Street, N.W.

Suite 950 o Suite 950

Washington, DC 20006 Washington, DC 20006
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone)
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile)
ckiser@cgrdc.com acollins@cgrdc.com
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Cherie R. Kiser

Chére R. Xiser



CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP

SUITE 950
1990 K STREET, N.W.
_ AUGUSTINE HOUSE
EIGHTY PINE STREET WASH[NGTON’ D.C. 20006-1181 64 AUSTIN FRIARS
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10005-1702 - LONDON, ENGLAND EC2N 2HA
- (011) 44.20.7920.9800
“;:21(22)172?12633_050420 TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 FAX: ,
FACSIMILE (202} 862-8958

(011) 44.20.7920.9825

8 &
o B 9
CHERIE R. KIser | 202-862-8950 | ckiser@cgrde.com = ’f’ =
oz L &
i e =
April 3, 2008 ;—?: (éj’. z —"ﬂ
Ms. Ann Cole % \:_ (;\5
Commission Clerk o O
Florida Public Service Commission )
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. &
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 =5
<
Re:  Contact Information Update i
Docket No. 070736-TP, RS
Docket No. 007699-TP, and Docket No. 08134-TP \; s
Dear Ms. Cole;

Below is updated contact information for Chérie R. Kiser and Angela F. Collins.
Please update your general records and the service list in the above-referenced matters to reflect
our new contact information.

Chérie R. Kiser

Angela F. Collins
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W.

1990 K Street, N.W.
Suite 950 Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006 Washington, DC 20006
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone)
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile)
ckiser@cgrdc.com

acollins@cgrdc.com

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Cherie R. Kiser

Chérnie R. Kiser
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Dorothy Menasco Tl

From: Angela Collins [acollins@cgrdc.com]

Sent:  Thursday, April 03, 2008 9:38 PM P ARTIE S
To: Lee Eng Tan; Laura King; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett

Cc: Filings@psc.state fl.us; Cherie Kiser; fself@lawfla.com; abassett@lawfla.com

Subject: Intrado Counsel - New Contact Information (Docket Nos. 070736-TP, 070699-TP, 080134-TP)

Please note the new contact information for Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for Intrado Communications, nc.).
Hard copy notifications for the docket are also being sent o the Secretary’s office.

Chérie R. Kiser Angela F. Collins

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006 Washington, DC 20006
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone)
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile)
ckiser@cgrdc.com acolliins@cgrdc.com

Thank you, Angela

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W._, Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20008
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cards.com
www.cahill.com

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use
of the individual andfor entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e~
mail and delete the ariginal message from your system. Thank you.

LE R EREEREEREEENEEREEIERESE]

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Dorothy Menasco

From:  Angela Collins [acollins@cgrdec comj

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 9:38 PM

To: Lee Erg Tan; Laura King; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Cherie Kiser; fself@lawfla.com; abassett@lawfla.com

Subject: Intrado Counsel - New Contact {nformation (Docket Nos. 070736-TP, 070699-TP, 080134-TP)

Please note the new contact information for Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for Intrado Communications, Inc.).
Hard copy notifications for the docket are aiso being sent to the Secretary's office.

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
Cahiil Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
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
of the individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-
mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you.

* ok kK kK k kK ok k kK K k k k k kK ok k k k k Kk ¥

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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